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Eric Fryson

From: Carl Smith [csmith@uswatercorp.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2012 8:42 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Carl Smith

Subject: PSC ORDER 12-0580-PAA-SU Affidavit and Customer Notice

Attachments: FPSC_HWW_WWTR_Affidavit_PSC 12 0580 PAA SU_notice nov212012.pdf

Attached is the affidavit and Harbor Waterworks, Inc. Sewer customer notice that was mailed on
November 21, 2012.

Respectfully,

Carl Smith

US Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
Toll Free: 866.753.8292

Cell: 727.835.9522

Fax: 727. 849.5467
www.uswatercorp.com

\\\\\

11/21/2012 PSC-COMMISSIO!


mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.uswatercorp.com

HARBOR
WATERWORKS, INC.

November 21, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Affidavit for PSC Order PSC -12-0580-PAA-SU —~ Harbor Water Works, Inc.
Ms, Cole:

Attached is the affidavit signifying that on November 21, 2012 notices (attached) were mailed to
customers of Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

Respectfully,

ar( A.Dere
President, Harbor Waterworks, Inc.
5320 Captains Court

New Port Richey, FL 34652

Attached: Affidavit and Notice

C: File
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AFFIDAVIT

I Carl Smith, having been duly sworn, state that on November 21, 2012 the attached “Wastewater
Customer Notice” was sent by regular U.S. Mail to each water customer of record of Harbor
Waterworks, Inc. to the customer address reflected on the billing records of the Corporation.

@yléﬁ’nith: Director

U.S. Water Services Corporation
On behalf of Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF PASCO)

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 21 day of November, 2012 by Carl Smith, @D

known to me] produced identification: 1. i

Signature — Notary Public

N
Print, Type or Stamp name of Notary:

Y B, SHANNON E WELGE
f‘ e o° Notary Public - State of Florida

5- w My Comm. Expires Sep 13, 2015

‘fﬂe Commission # EE 130042
2.9«,:.»“ " Bonded Through National Notary Assn.
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HARBOR
WATERWORKS, INC.

WASTEWATER CUSTOMER NOTICE

NOVEMBER 21, 2012

On May 17, 2012 Harbor Waterworks, inc. (HWW, Utility) filed an application for an original wastewater
certificate for the Harbor Hills" wastewater system in Lake County and for initial rates and charges.

Notice is hereby given by Order No. PSC-12-0580-PAA-SU issued October 26, 2012, in Docket No.
120158-WU, the Commission approved HWW's application for an original certificate and approved the
attached monthly service rates, main extension charge, and miscellaneous service charges.

Note that the main extension charge only applies to new connections. Also note that when both water
and wastewater services are provided, a single miscellaneous service charge is appropriate unless
circumstances beyond the control of the utility require multiple actions.

The rates and charges described on the attachment will be effective for services rendered on or after
November 21, 2012. Your first monthly billing cycle will begin November 21, 2012 and will be billed on a
monthly basis. You will receive your first monthly sewer charges on your December billing along with
your monthly water charges.

Prior customer notice of the new charges was required by the Commission’s order and this notice has
been approved by Commission staff for distribution to the Utility’ water customers.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact Carl Smith at (727) 848-8292, ext, 224. For
any future service questions, please contact the Utility at 888 — 228 -2124.

Respectfully,

Harbor Waterworks, Inc.

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. New Port Richey, FL 34652



HARBOR
WATERWORKS, INC.

MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES

Residential Service

Monthly Base Facility Charge
All Meter Sizes S 29.79

Gallonage Charge
{per 1,000 gallons)
(maximum 6,000 gallons

S 4.85

General Service
Monthly Base Facility Charge

5/8"x3/4" $ 29.79
3/4" S 44.69
1" $ 74.48
11/2" $ 148.95
2" S 238.32
3" S 476.64
4" $ 744.75
6" $ 1,489.50
Gallonage Charge
{per 1,000 gallons) S 5.82
Main Extension Charge

Residential Connection $ 6,480.00

All others — per gallon $ 40.50
Miscellaneous Service Charges

Miscellaneous Service Charges

Initial Connection Charge S 15.00
Normal Reconnection Charge $ 15.00
Violation Reconnection Charge Actual Cost
Prenr.ﬁses Visit.in Lieu of $ 10.00

Disconnection Charge
Returned Check Charge Per Statute
Sections 68.065 and 832.08(5), Florida Statutes

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. New Port Richey, FL 34652





